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in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Ein cyf/Our ref: WQ92107/WQ92108 
 
 
Andrew R T Davies MS 
 
AndrewRT.Davies@senedd.wales  
 
 
 

27 March 2024 
 

 
Dear Andrew, 
 
I am writing in response to your written questions: 

- What is the target cost for the daily hire of a car from the car club scheme? 
(WQ92107) 

- What is the target cost for the hourly hire of a car from the car club scheme? 
(WQ92108)    

 
Given the community electric car club grant was only announced on 11 March 2024 the 
consortium of organisations involved are only at the early stage of using the funding. We will 
be working with the suppliers to discuss matters including types of vehicle, promotion of 
clubs, usership targets and evaluation. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Ken Skates AS/MS 
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Drafnidiaeth a Gogledd Cymru  
Cabinet Secretary for North Wales and Transport 
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